
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Monday, 29th July, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

in Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury RG14 5LD 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Members Interests 
 

Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers. 
 

 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Friday, 19 July 2013 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 
If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background 
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Denise Anns - Tel: (01635) 
519486 - Email: danns@westberks.gov.uk. 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  
 
(Hungerford Town Football Club, Bulpit Lane, Hungerford RG17 0AY) 
 
(Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd - redevelopment of Falkland Service Station forecourt 
store, 170-174 Andover Road, Newbury, RG14 6NT ) 

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Monday, 29 July 2013 (continued) 
 

 
 

 

To: Councillors Paul Bryant (Chairman), Billy Drummond, Andrew Rowles   

Substitute: 
 
 
 

Councillor  Ieuan Tuck 

  
 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any declarations of interest from Members. 

 
 

2   Schedule of Licensing Applications 
 

 

(1) Application No. 13/01058/LQN  - Hungerford Town Football Club 1 - 34 

 Proposal: Premises Licence 
Location: Hungerford Town Football Club, Bulpit Lane, Hungerford RG17 

0AY 
Applicant: Mr John Smith, Club Secretary 
 

 

(2) Application No. 13/01020/LQN - Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd 
(Falkland Service Station forecourt store) 

35 - 60 

 Proposal: Premises Licence 
Location: Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd - redevelopment of Falkland 

Service Station forecourt store, 170-174 Andover Road, 
Newbury, RG14 6NT   

Applicant: Sainsbury’s Supermarket Ltd 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
 
West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 

respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045. 



 
  

Application 
 
Maps 

 

  
Objection from Mrs Rhona Carter  

Objection from Environment Health (Suzanne McLaughlin)  

Objection from Hungerford Town Council 
 
Letter of Support from Ward Member (Councillor Paul Hewer) 

 

  

  

  

 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
 

Application for Premises Licence Number 13/01058/LQN 
 
Hungerford Town Football Club, Bulpit Lane, 

Hungerford  
RG17 0AY 

 

Agenda Item 2(1)

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
To:  Licensing Our Ref: 13/01968/LIC_N  
    
From: Suzanne McLaughlin Your Ref: 13/01058/LQN 
    
Extn: 2851 Date: 2 July 2013 
 
 
  
Application for new Premises Licence for Hungerford Town Football Club, 
Bulpit Lane, Hungerford, RG17 0AY 
Representation from Environmental Health (Environmental Quality) 
 
The application is for a new premises licence for the following: 
indoor sporting events Mon-Fri 1800-2330, Sat 1000-2330 and Sun 1000-2200;  
live music indoors and outdoors Mon-Thur 1200-2300, Fri-Sat 1200-0000, Sun 1200-
2200 and seasonal variations from 1200-0130; 
recorded music indoors and outdoors Mon-Thur 1200-2300, Fri-Sat 1200-0000, Sun 
1200-2200 and seasonal variations from 1200-0130; 
performances of dance Mon-Thur 1200-2300, Fri-Sat 1200-0000 and Sun 1200-
2200; 
supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises Mon-Thur 1200-2330, Fri-
Sat 1200-0030, Sun 1200-2230 and seasonal variations 1200-0130; 
times open to the public Mon-Thurs 0900-000, Fri-Sat 0900-0100, Sun 0900-2300 
and seasonal variations from 1200-0200. 
 
Hungerford Town Football Club is located on the edge of a town environment in 
Hungerford, with a number of residential properties in close proximity to the north, 
south and east, the closest gardens being adjacent to the grounds and the closest 
garden being within 30m of the football club buildings. 
 
Complaints were received in April 2013 from a nearby resident regarding outdoor 
noise from amplified music being played loudly over the tannoy system. 
 
Under Part M d) The application states that the prevention of public nuisance will be 
to ensure doors and windows are kept shut after 2200 and patrons asked to leave 
quietly.  There were no details at all of how outdoor regulated entertainment would be 
controlled.  
 
At a site meeting with the Club Secretary on 26/06/13 he agreed for a condition to be 
included that during indoor regulated entertainment all doors and windows be kept 
shut and also that outdoor live music be removed from the application.  
 
In summary Environmental Health (Environmental Quality) recommend that this 
application for a premises licence be refused on grounds of the likelihood of nuisance 
from outdoor regulated entertainment provision at the premises. 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32



From: Paul Hewer  
Sent: 16 July 2013 17:28 
To: Licensing 
Subject:  

                                                                                                                                                                

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Representations form 

Details of the represented: 

Name Paul Hewer………………… 
…………………………………………………………..……… 

Address.22 Priory Avenue, Hungerford, Berkshire, RG17 0BE…. 

Telephone Number 0797925739 

Email address ……Phewer@westberks.gov.uk…………… 

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations 
made. Details of the application to make representation(s) on: 

Application Reference 
Number……13/01058/LQN…………………..……..…….…………….….…. 

Name of Premises ……Hungerford town football club  

Premises Address........Bulpit Lane, Hungerford Berkshire, RG17 0AY 

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that 
is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four  licensing 
objectives. Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to 
why the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s): 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: 

I believe that the chairman and committee of htfc to be trustworthy responsible and 
diligent upstanding members of the Hungerford community and regularly confer with 
local constabulary therefore as elected district councillor for the Hungerford ward 
have no concerns. 

Public Safety: 

As far as my knowledge regarding public safety goes Hungerford town football club 
adhere strictly to all health and safety regulations  and the committee should be 
commended on their commitment to public safety. 

Page 33



The Prevention of Public Nuisance: 

I speak as an authority on this issue as I live within 200m of the club and have  on 
match days have heard music from the tanoyed system. Although some of the music 
played most certainly not to my taste but do not regard this as a public nuisance and 
not a huge issue. As a life long resident of Hungerford and lived within ear shot of 
the club all of my life to refuse a license in these difficult economic times on a public 
nuisance issue would be lunacy and downright irresponsible to a very much law 
abiding local business. 

The Protection of Children from Harm: 

this subject in relation to htfc is very much on their agenda with all the good fund 
raising events and training provided to children of all ages in their quest for sporting 
excellence. I myself have grandchildren on Hungerford town football clubs books and 
have absolutely no issues or concerns regarding this subject and again commend 
the committee and employees of the club for their diligence and professionalism in 
running this very important business / club 

Signed: Cllr Paul 
Hewer……………………….……….…………………………………………………. 

Date:16/07/2013………………………………………………………………………………
……… 

Page 34



 
  

Application 
 
Maps 

 

  
Objection from Newbury Town Council  

  

  

  

  

  

 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
 

Application for Premises Licence Number 13/01020/LQN 
 

Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd - redevelopment 
of Falkland Service Station forecourt store, 170-

174 Andover Road, Newbury, RG14 6NT   

Agenda Item 2(2)

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 57



P
age 58

T
his page is intentionally left blank



From: Graham Hunt [mailto:chiefexec@newbury.gov.uk]  
Sent: 02 July 2013 10:19 
To: Sharon Gavin 
Cc: Phil Barnett; Margaret Gore 
Subject: RE: Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd - redevelopment of Falkland Service 
Station forecourt store, 170-174 Andover Road, Newbury, RG14 6NT  

Sharon 

At its meeting of Monday 1 July 2013 Newbury Town Council’s Planning & Highways 
Committee made the following observations: 

PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION – SAINSBURY’S SUPERMARKETS LTD – 
170-174 ANDOVER ROAD 

PROPOSED: Councillor Howard Bairstow 

SECONDED: Councillor David Allen 

RESOLVED: That Members object for the following reasons: 

·         the prevention of crime and disorder 

·         public safety 

·         the prevention of public nuisance 

·         the protection of children from harm 

Reasons: 

·         Premises license request states that store is open for 24 hours a day, 
when planning permission only granted 07:00-22:00 Mon-Sat and 07:30-
21:00 Sundays and Bank Holidays 

·         Premises licence requests sale of alcohol outside of restricted store 
opening times 

·         16 hour sale of alcohol is inappropriate in a residential area 

·         16 hour sale of alcohol is inappropriate in a local convenience store 

·         If granted, premises licence should only be within agreed hours of 
opening as defined by planning process 

·         Concern that 16 hour sale would lead to anti social behaviour 

·         Concern that 16 hour sale would create a noise nuisance 

 
(Councillor Jeff Beck abstained from the vote.) 

Regards Graham Hunt 
Chief Executive Officer 
Newbury Town Council 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 13/01058/LQN  - Hungerford Town Football Club
	Premise Licence Application
	Map of the Premises
	Mrs R Carter Representation
	Representation from Environmental Health
	Hungerford TC rep
	Letter of Support from Paul Hewer

	2(2) Application No. 13/01020/LQN - Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd (Falkland Service Station forecourt store)
	Application
	Map
	Representation from NTC


